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Cc: mike@stratawyo.com; davegcm@montana.com; GCM Services; Melissa Butcher; Tony

From: Ben Schiffer [bschiffer@wwcengineering.com]
Sent: Friday, September 09, 2011 9:31 AM
To: Bjornsen, Alan
Simpson
Subject: Re: Teleconference @ 1100, Today
Alan--

That would be great! I can't guarantee Dave Ferguson as he might be in the field and it will be 2:00 am on
Saturday in Perth thus Tony might not be available. Please send along a bridgeline and passcode at your

soonest opportunity.

Ben

On 9/9/2011 6:36 AM, Bjornsen, Alan wrote:

Ben,

Kevin, Johari and | would like to have a teleconference with you, Mike, Dave Ferguson and Tony (if
available), today, at 1100 MDT for about a half hour to discuss next week’s tribal site walkover.

Thanks.

Abors T Fyrunsen

Environmental Project Manager
FSME/DWMEP/EPPAD/ERB

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
11545 Rockville Pike

Rockville, MD 20852

(301) 415-1195
alan.bjornsen@nrc.gov

Benjamin J. Schiffer, PG
WWC Engineering

1849 Terra Ave.

Sheridan, WY 82801

Ph. (307) 672-0761 ext. 148
fax (307) 674-4265
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